These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Spring 2003 RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Spring 2003 RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement. 


Questions submitted at March 28, 2003 Bidder’s Conference

BID-1
Q.  Will you please elaborate on the specific self-supply, re-powering and upgrade opportunities you have identified?

A.
Please refer to Sections 1.5 and 1.6 of the Spring 2003 RFP document.

BID-2
Q.  Life of Unit Capacity Purchase term commences in “2004 or 2005.”  This implies that consideration is only for existing units (for other than gas) since permitting construction times may be a longer period.  Is there interest or does the RFP permit proposals for LOU proposals with term commencing later than 2005?  (i.e., new construction)

A.  ESI reserves the right to evaluate MUCPA or MUCCO proposal with a start date later than 8/1/2004, LOU proposals with a start date later than 12/31/2005, and acquisition proposals with a planned COD later than 12/31/2005, but these proposals will be considered non-conforming and ESI is under no obligation to t evaluate these proposals.

BID-3
Q.  What is the difference between the indicative bids and the final bids for life of unit and asset acquisition?  Are all elements of the proposal subject to revision?  What information will Entergy provide to short-listed bidders that they can use to prepare final bids?

A.  The indicative proposal for LOU and Asset Acquisitions should provide all of the required information for ESI to perform a comprehensive evaluation of the proposals and determine which proposals to shortlist.  After a proposal is shortlisted, ESI will meet with each shortlisted Bidder to obtain additional information or clarification of various issues.  The Bidder also will have an opportunity to ask question or obtain additional information.  ESI will make its final determination on the basis of the shortlisted Bidder’s final and binding proposal.  Major changes to price, terms and conditions from indicative proposals that have a net adverse effect on ESI will not be permitted.

BID-4
Q.  Regarding non-binding bids, given our governance/mandate, as well as bank restrictions, there is no way to get a binding bid out in this timeline.  Any suggestions in this regard?

A.  The proposed schedule is consistent with the schedule in the Fall 2002 RFP.  However, after taking into consideration the comments from the LPSC and market participants, However, ESI has agreed to allow Bidders an extended period of time to prepare their proposals.  Thus, ESI will modify the following key dates and provide a complete, revised schedule in the Final RFP:

Final RFP issued                                                                         April 18, 2003

Notice of Intent to Submit Proposal due                                     April 25, 2003

Short term binding and Long term indicative proposals due      May 2, 2003


ESI does not intend to change the requirements that all Limited-Term Proposals must be (a) final and binding, (b) not conditioned upon the subsequent receipt of the approval of the board of directors or similar governing body of the Bidder, (c) irrevocable until the date final awards are made, and (d) signed by an officer (or similarly situated representative) of the Bidder who is authorized to sign and submit the binding proposal.

BID-5
 Q.  Technical problems with the bids, how can we find out technical problems you have had with our bids in the past in order not to repeat?
A.  Please refer to Section 2.11 of the Spring 2003 RFP document for a discussion of considerations which ESI encourages all Bidders to review to ensure that their proposal(s) comply with the specific requirements of this RFP.  Bidders are also encouraged to use the question and answer process as outlined in Section 2.6 of the RFP document.  ESI will not provide specific feedback on individual proposals.

BID-6
 Q.  From a credit/performance collateral stand point: will the calculation established in exhibits G-4 and G-5 provide for a netting of ESI exposure to the seller and seller exposure to ESI?

A.  ESI will consider the netting of exposure and is taking into consideration the comments from market participants and the LPSC Staff as they relate to credit requirements, and will publish a revised credit policy in the Final RFP.

BID-7
 Q.  From a credit/performance collateral stand point: your long-term LOU products for CCGT and Cogens seem to indicate a preference for existing fixed price long-term gas contracts with ESI being a major buyer of gas wouldn’t you also be interested in a toll with ESI providing the gas.

A.  ESI has provided for the consideration of long-term tolling products under Product Package J – Other Life of Unit (LOU) Purchase, including CCGT, CT, or Multi-Unit Proposals.

BID-8
 Q.  In the LPSC-CLECO Technical Conference both LPSC Staff and CLECO recognized the need for “Reasonable Latitude” with respect to offers subject to prior sale, price movement, sellers senior management approval subsequent of final negotiations. This Reasonable Latitude applies to Buyer and Seller under LPSC review.  

A.  ESI recognizes that “Reasonable Latitude” is required for acquisition and life-of-unit proposals.  These proposals are indicative and are expected to require senior management approval for the submittal of a final bid after being short listed.  The procurement process requires that limited-term proposals, up to three years in duration, are binding as submitted.  ESI does not intend to change the submittal process as specified in the Draft Spring 2003 RFP (refer to Bid-4 above), except to extend the time for submitting indicative and binding bids, and except to consider a potential provision regarding prior sale, which may be addressed in the Final RFP. 

BID-9  Q.  [Redacted] is concerned that much of the data provides Entergy a competitive advantage in subsequent RFPs for munis and coops. How can we be assured that such information does not create this?

A.  Pursuant to Appendix G in the Spring 2003 RFP document, the evaluation process will carefully restrict access to proposal information to only a limited number of personnel at ESI, to preserve confidentiality of information and an unbiased proposal evaluation process.  Full access to proposal information will be highly restricted.  All proposals will be opened by designated independent personnel in a single session under the oversight of Lexecon, who will redact certain identifying and other information from the documents and separate proposal response information into confidential packets to be given to specific “factor evaluators” responsible for evaluating aspects of the proposal response.  These confidential packets will provide only the information required for the evaluator to perform his function, and typically will not reveal the Bidder’s identity.  The factor evaluations are selected from among persons who have the expertise necessary to conduct the evaluation, but who do not participate in the market activity with respect to which the information reviewed would be commercially sensitive.

BID-10  Q.  What are the prices of the transactions “affiliate” including regulated affiliates that have been ordered “public” by the judge?

A.
The referenced ruling currently is subject to a stay.

BID-11  Q.  Could any of the 4 transactions currently before the LPSC have been sold to a non-affiliate for a higher price? If yes, did stockholders lose?

A.
ESI does not know what other attempts may or may not have been made by owners and/or marketers to sell the R.S. Cogen and ISES resources and does not know the results of any such attempts.  No other offer has been made by EAI or EGS to make comparable long-term sales of the EAI and River Bend resources.

BID-12  Q.  Does Lexecon have a staff that may be retained at Bidder’s expense to insure correct completion of RFP documents? If yes, I need timely response including costs estimate.

A.  As stated in Section 1.2 of the Spring 2003 RFP document, ESI has retained Lexecon, Inc. to assist in the development of the RFP solicitation, evaluation and selection process in an attempt to ensure that the RFP and evaluation process will be objective and impartial.  Lexecon also will monitor the conduct of the RFP solicitation, evaluation, selection and contract negotiation process to provide an objective third-party perspective.  By serving that role in the RFP, Lexecon is limited to the same Bidder Contact provisions as are personnel and employees of ESI, as stated in Sections 2.6 and 2.7 of the RFP document.

BID-13  Q.  Can you put on the website the formulas and subjective information used to determine credit requirements?

A.
Please see the response to BID-6.

BID-14  Q.  You mentioned you had several meetings with proposers or “parties” after the process was completed, to discuss their proposals and why they were rejected. What is the protocol for communications after the RFP process?

A.  ESI has communicated in general terms with market participants between the RFP processes, but did not review specific proposals.  Once the selection of proposals is concluded, market participants may contact us in the normal course of business.  However, ESI has provided only general feedback to Bidders that have made it known to ESI that they participated in the RFP.  Since the Proposal Evaluation Team does not know the identity of the Bidders, it is not feasible to provide specific feedback to particular parties regarding particular proposals.

BID-15  Q.  Will you share the results of your system planning transmission evaluation of a proposer’s resource and your view of the potential of that resource to qualify for firm network service? This would of course be for the bidder’s own resource.

A.  No.  However, any requests for transmission service made by ESI for selected proposals to the Entergy Transmission Organization will be posted on the OASIS website, where it will be available to the Bidder.
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